ur., Al B.rom,
o/o San Diego Union,
San DlO{;O' Callfe

Dear ¥re Broms3:

I would appreciats it AT you would feature the
follozing: .

That Supervisor Hurlcy brought the El Cajon matter
up in discussing the Enciritas mattor and + then
answered by stating that the original potition
only called for grading, peving and wator cains
and curbse

That the Original potition did not include the
plans that are now teing protested st El Cgjon,

The protestants are in Adams subdivision.
Those lands were added to the improvement district
withoul my knonledge and at the request of tha

property owners and the city of El Cajon, so I have
been informed,

Iaakodlr.ﬂngthiaﬁuostimandhomdintho
affirmative, I asked Mp, King if the city of El1
Cajon did not request that sewers be installed em
eccount of the city of El Cajon imrzoving their sewer
systen, He answered "Yes", I asked him, also the
question regarding the storm drain and he stated

that this was included afterward and tho aize of

the storm drain was deternined by the county surveyor;
that I protested the storm drein and the cost of the
stora drain and the sewers which were added after the
original petition was filed, costing nearly half

of the total expenses

I also stated that the records show that this contrzct
was let &t the lowest mit prige during the last year

of any large distrioct of improvements outside the city
of 8an Diego, as the records will show, |

Yowrs truly

i S S—— il Sl

Mre Al Broun,
San Disgo Union,
8an Diego, Calif,

Dear My, Browng

Enclosed find copy of letter I hnve written lr. Saver
regarding the El Cajon Acres matter which iz NOT for
publication as X do not want to get any more publicity
than I can help in any controversy with Mr. Sauer.

Yours truly,




Br, AL Bmh,
San Diego Union,
San Dicgo, California.

Friend Al:

Referring to our verbal conversation yoaterday
and your recent letter re your commissions from the
Hational Paving Compeny, my understending of the pituction
{0 as follows:

-~ You telephoned ms that you had two fricnds whem jou
wented me to meet on important businecs to you, something like
& year and a helf ago, and I told you I would moet them at
8 pe m, at oy residonce. I do not remember their names, but
you introduced me to them and I remember distinotly you paid
they were agents for some patent sewer flusher that was
being installed, also that thay reprosonted some paving
material company,

I immediately told you all that I was not tho man
to ses and suggested that you soe ¥r, Xing who was engineor
for a number of paving projects, that I left matters to his
Judgment where I was personally concerned, The whole interview
lasted but a very few mimutes, and I told you that Iwas
personally friendly and all things being oequal I would like
to see you get the benefit of any legitimato pay for services
rendered, or words to that effect, on sccount of our
personal relationship,

I think yoxzr statements are correct that I told:
these tvo men to show King what thay had end sell King cn the
merits of their matorial, or words to that effect,

You have never claimed that these men represented
muudedi.dnothmthntmuJ.yuwdq, but I do

remenber one of thom mentioning National Paving, At that time
we were just finishing the Bostonim job. EKlliott and Horne hed
refuced to pay over 90 for the bonds and I had just sucoooded
in selling seme at 97 thru a Los Angeles orgenization, Mr, King

bad been appointsd engineer Ly tho Supervisors to handle the
Villa Caro and El Cajom Acres job, Elliott & Horno and their
associates would not puy but 90 for the Villa Caro job, I felt
thie was te> low, and Nr, Stenley Byers called on me saying

he reprosanted the smisite Company end also was in the bend
businessas,

I had Mr, King look up the matter thoroly end he
reported that Amisite was used by the government who were paying
& royelty, thet be thought ii was the best thing in peving, end
I agreed with Mr, Byers that 4f he would place the bends ot
5 and give a2ll contrechrs an opportamity to bid end sell the
boads at 95, orrbebier, thet I would ve eatisfied vith imisite
if the bBoard of Supervisers and the property ownere vere
eciinfieds Thers was no objection so imisite wep used co
ths Ville vero job, snd if I remember rightly, e sz:ll emount
¢f it weo used on the Fl Csjon Acres job within the city
limits of El Cajon, or soon to ba.

A fow months cgo wo started the developmant of
Fletchor Bills and when it came to awarding the businese, there
were no bids, Recently in the developme it of Fletcher Hills
and Hurrey Traots Mr, Byers egreed to esll the bonde st 95 end
ell contrsctors would have the priviloge of selling st this
figure, or better, if they ocould, HNationazl Paving wes used on
the laterals and conorete for tho main srterice on the pdvice of
Ur, King who has gone into the matter very cerefully cnd ssys
there s very 1little diffcrence between ‘misite ond Eaticnal
Paving, but en the whole he likos MHational better., I understand
& large azount of this has been used in los Angeles and by

the government.

If lr, Byers had not seavred o perty who guarsnteed
to tuy thees bonds above mentioned at mot lese than 65, in my
opinion the work would never have been done st all.

I do not know what your contract was with Hessrs,
Holmes ond Angelo ~ whether it wad in writing, or for how leng
a period, You were tho first man to mentioa patent sewer
flucher snd Netiopal Paving to me, If you hsd no oantract for
commissions for exy definito length of time, en interesting
point in, how meny months or years o morsl obligation lasts
in which you are emtitled to cegmmiecion, particulerly where no
szle over would bhave been made without Mr, Ryers getting an
sbselute guarantee in writing for the sale of tho bonds at
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